

11-11-56 000

GULF OIL CORPORATION
FORT WORTH PRODUCTION DIVISION
P.O. BOX 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico
November 22, 1956

11-11-56 000

11-11-56 000

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Correction of Schematic Diagram
for Application to Dually Com-
plete Gulf Oil Corporation's
Harry Leonard "A" No. 6, Eumont
Gas and Emice Oil Pools, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Attached is a corrected schematic diagram for the dual completion application for Gulf Oil Corporation's Harry Leonard "A" No. 6, located in the C SE/4 SW/4 of Section 22, T-21-S, R-36-E.

This correction changes the oil pay from Queen to Grayburg. Please destroy the schematic diagram submitted to you with our dual application dated November 15, 1956.

Respectfully submitted,


C. F. TAYLOR
AREA SUPT. OF PRODUCTION

AMS

cc:

Humble Oil & Refining Company
R.S. Dewey
Box 1600
Midland, Texas

Stanolind Oil & Gas Company
Box 899
Roswell, New Mexico

Continental Oil Company
Box 427
Hobbs, New Mexico

The Atlantic Refining Company
Box 871
Midland, Texas

Tidewater Assoc. Oil Company
J. B. Holloway
Box 1404
Houston, Texas